
 
 

TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION 

JACKSON ENVIRONMENTAL FIELD OFFICE 

DIVISION OF SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 

1625 Hollywood Drive 

JACKSON, TENNESSEE 38305-4316 

 

January 13, 2017 

 

Mr. Scott Ball 

Construction Inspector/MS4 Coordinator 

City of Dyersburg 

P.O. Box 1358 

Dyersburg, TN  38025-1358 

 

RE: Approval of Construction Quality Assurance Report 

 Dyersburg City Landfill, Phase II Cell B Construction Activities 

 SNL 23-000-0218 

 

   

Dear Mr. Ball: 

 

On January 10, 2017, the Division of Solid Waste Management (DSWM) Jackson Environmental Field 

Office (JEFO) received the certification documents prepared by Construction Material Laboratories (CML) 

and Smith Seckman Reid, Inc. (SSR) for the construction of Phase II Cell B completed on November 17, 

2016. The DSWM has evaluated these documents and conducted field inspections of this site during the 

construction activity. Additionally, a post-construction visit to the site was conducted on January 11, 2017. 

This letter hereby grants approval for the placement of solid waste in Phase II Cell B of the Dyersburg 

Landfill. Before placement of waste into any sub-cell division, any erosion rills in the sub-cell should be 

fixed prior to placement of waste into the sub-cell. During placement of the first waste lift, heavy, loaded 

trucks and compactors must be kept on top of the waste lift and not allowed to run across the drainage 

layer. Sharp objects and bulky waste should not be included in the first lift. Additionally, care should be 

taken to keep the first waste lift lightly compacted to facilitate proper leachate drainage. The DSWM asks 

that the JEFO be contacted prior to initial waste placement in the cell. 

If you have any questions concerning this correspondence, please contact Reese Yontz at (731) 512-1376 

or by email at Reese.Yontz@tn.gov.  

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

R. Reese Yontz, P.E. 

Division of Solid Waste Management 

Jackson Environmental Field Office 

James (Pete) Kelly 

Field Office Manager 

Division of Solid Waste Management 

Jackson Environmental Field Office 

 

cc: DSWM, NCO File & JEFO File 

 Faith Crawford, DSWM JEFO 

 


